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MULTICS INSTALLATION PULLETIM IR - 043

TO: Distribution

FROM: Pavid M, Jordan

DATE: Necermber 20, 1973
SURJECT: Instellation of MSS 21.6a

Tte tkardcore system, MSS 21.Ca, was Insté]]ed at 7:1T P oon
Friday, December 1h, 1973, Thic syster ircludecd “ixes for a bhur
ir find_ that left the root locked, » hus In thke 21.F version of
tdem that caused errors In the detachine of tapes, arnd & bhupg in
tlke 21.G version of acl that resultecd In crawl-outs “ror ring (.,

The system lihraries were updatecd at 1:15 PM on Tuescay, Necember

18, 1973.
. System Chanre Lor
Charge # Ctange
1212 Fixed a bug In find_ trat resulted in tke root helne

left locked if find_ was called with & bad arrurent.

1213 Fixed a bug in tdem that bacd resulted in thke dismount
of the wrong tape iIf tdem was called from foam_ or
process destruction,

1214 Fixed a bug in acl that had resulted In crawl-outs on
some calls to list acl's.

Multics Project internal working docurentation. Mot to bhe
reporduced or distributed outside the Multics Project.
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1l. Seerent Change lLor

Serment lome Pound Segment
acl.pll bound_file_system
find_.pll hound_system_faults
tdem.pll hound_iom_active

111. Round Segment Change Loe

Pound Segment Charre
bound_file_system Replaced acl
hound_iom_active Replaced tdem
bound_system_faults Replaced find_

1V. Header Chlanre lor

The were no changes to the hardcore heacer,

Chanre #

R 121t
R 1212
R 1213



